

# Romi Millar STEWARDESS / DECKHAND millarromi@gmail.com 3 Chemin de l'Aube, Golfe Juan, France 06.22.09.04.07

I currently have 6 months of experience as a Stewardess. I would love to evolve a little bit more within the yachting industry as a Deckhand. I always have been professional with a great sense of organization while on duty. I know how to integrate myself quite easily into a new environment thanks to my team spirit and excellent communication skills. I am a hard-working FRENCH / SOUTH AFRICAN (in possession of an IRISH/EU passport) please let me show how valuable I could be to your team.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022: New Star (Motor yacht 30M) Day work

Cannes

- Housekeeping

- Cabin turn up, turn down

- Waitressing

2022: Lusia M (Motor Yacht40M) Stewardess

Mandelieu-la-Napoule

- Waitressing

- Cocktail service

- Silver service, Plated, Buffet

- Decorating

- Housekeeping

- Laundry

- Tablescapes

- Cabin turn up, turn down

2022: Faith (Motor Yacht 96M) Day work

Antibes

- Housekeeping

- Provisioning

**2022:** Ultimate Yacht Refinishing

La Cioat

- Sanding

- Varnishing

- Tenting

- Masking

2021 - 2022: Palumbo SY (Secretary) CDD 7 Months

Antibes

- Reception

- Follow-up on customers and boats

- Monaco Yacht show

**2018 - 2021: Zapakids** (Kids clothes)

Sales clerk

- Shelving
- Sales
- Reception
- Online sales
- Cashier
- Re-stocking

#### 2015 - 2022: Babysitting

Cannes/Antibes

Golfe Juan

- Entertainment during Birthday Parties
- On call when needed

## **QUALIFICATIONS / EDUCATION**

**2022:** CMP Navy Service Villeneuve-Loubet

Deck Rating (Certificat de Matelot de Pont)

2022: ENG 1 Antibes

2022: STCW Zephyr Antibes

(Standards of Training, Certification and Watchkeeping)

2021: Jacques Dolle Antibes

Professional Baccalaureate of Sales 2021 at Lycée Jacques Dolle.

BEP (Professional qualifications) in Sales subjects 2020 at Lycée Jacques Dolle.

Collège diplôme 2017 (at collège Sidney Bechet). ASSR1/2 in 2017 (at collège Sidney Bechet).

PSC1 (Safety training).

Language Skills: English, French, Spanish base, Afrikaans base.

Office Skills: Word, Excel, Libre Office.

#### **References:**

- Eden VanSpoor edenvs@gmail.com 07.67.80.08.27
- Philippe Rivasseau philippe@lusia.fr 06.23.19.89.34
- Francesca Beaumelou <u>francesca.beaumelou@gmail.com</u> 06.71.15.62.42
- Annouck Eskenazi annouck.ortho@gmail.com 06.03.57.11.63
- Crystina Martin zapakids06@gmail.com 06.03.41.25.69
- Stuart Cogan stucogan@hotmail.co.uk 00.44.75.04.02.93.96